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                                                 TOWN OF NEWBURGH                    
       PLANNING BOARD 

   TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 
PROJECT:    DARRIGO SOLAR FARM       
PROJECT NO.:   19-24 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 86, BLOCK 1, LOT 96 
REVIEW DATE:   26 FEBRUARY 2021  
MEETING DATE:   4 MARCH 2021 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: ARDEN CONSULTING- MICHAEL MORGANTE, P.E. 
 

1. Project is before the Board for a Public Hearing for a Site Plan approval for a Solar Farm.  
Project has previously received approval from the Zoning Board of Appeals as the use is not 
permitted on the site. 
 

2. Project is also before the Board for a Public Hearing under Chapter 83 of the Town of 
Newburgh Code for clearing and grading.  The Applicant proposes to remove 22 acres of trees 
from the 60+/- acre parcel.   
 

3. The project is seeking the Clearing and Grading Permit in order to fell trees required to be 
removed for the future solar array.  Tree removal is proposed to be completed prior to 31 
March.  Felling of the trees on the site at this time will mitigate impacts to Threatened or 
Endangered Bat Species which are hibernating off-site during this time frame. 
 

4. The Town of Newburgh requires Reclamation Bonds be posted for Clearing and Grading 
Permits.  A Reclamation Bond of $3,500.00 per acre is required.  Project proposes to clear 22 
acres of trees resulting of a Reclamation Bond of $77,000.00. 
 

5. A Work Session was held with the Applicants representative to clarify the mixed uses which 
occur on the site.  A plan depicting the mixed uses as well as notes pertaining to the seasonal 
event held on the site are required to be placed on the plans. 

 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
 
PJH/kbw 
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